g A MOMENT WITH....
=8 Ray Palmer

Dear Gray!

Okay on your malling pleces. We'll prepare as soon as they arrive.
Will ship them out very swiftly once we swing into action,

Glad you liked the ourrent F8. I'm loaded with comtinuing data, whieh
I'll keep nhovinghout in future issues. I'm ourious to see what will
happen when all the researchers get into thig thing.

Regarding this Otmar Kaub deal--I hear you've aoccepted the 1nritat10n.
Okay. Here's what I'd like to say about it for your Fear only.

Firet, he states that the OIA is aware of 1%, and will oooperate.
This 1s quite a statement, you will admit.

It might Just be that this is on¥ the level. If they do ocome to
Pick you up, here's what to watoh for: Might be a man in a 1958
Bulok, or Pantiac, or even some older car. He'll have a load of
saucer fanmage with him. Lots of other fan material. He'll be

"on the level’, a real enthusiast. Will g0 to great lengths to

oreate that impression.

Whatever happens, gnd what you do, 18 up to you. But here's what to
watoh for. Under no eircumstances relax your mental guard. Don't fall
for any notic triocks. Bhy away from bright lights, glittering objeots,
monoxtonous voice pitch. Don't let your attenthon get too fixed on
anythhg being done or said. Bit back and be alert. Don't drink. Don't
let yourself be doped. Don't be tired or sleepy.

You might get yourself a real story. You oan't get less than a big laugh,
if this i1s a hoax, or a fan trying to be smart.

If you actually discover that some thing along the line of hypnosis is
belng attempted, go along with it, pretend to be hypnotimed. But don't
underestimate the ab111t¥ of the hypnotizer! This isn't any ordinary
hypnotic gimmick. If it'd done at all, 1t w11 be right out of Bhaver.
It'1l be a real "rodite mech'.

There are two possibilities about Agamski'g trip to the fanoy ship
Davidson had so much fun with--Rdamski's lying, or the mech is a reality.
If 1t 18, we got a real problem.

Kaub is out on a limb with he mentions the CIA--and I think it's a big
mistake on his part. Foolish, Af it isn't mo, and far-reaching, if it is.

Note that the latest "ocapsube" pickup was the same ohd failure--no
sight or sign of the thing at all. This time it didn't "disengage?

Ray
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A Moment With Dr. Marlo could not be complete without some
Moments with Dr. Raymond Bernard, of Joinville, Brazil, who also
at times had used the name, Dr. Walter Siegmeister. Bernard, among
other accomplishments, wrote a mimeographed book titled "FLYING
SAUCERS FROM THZ EARTH'S INTERIOR,'" and offered to sell shares of
a land development project. People were urged to settle in the de-
velopment, where they were promised less atomic fallout than would

be present in the U. S.

Apparently Bernard accepted Dr. Marlo's saucer ride with a great
deal of seriousness, for he invited Marlo to have the saucer land at
his home. That was to be the destination of the trip to which so
many researchers and famous people were invited.

Bernard wrote to Marlo as follows on December 24, 1959:
Dear Friend:

I received your welcome letter with the good news, saying you
have arranged a flying saucer trip to Sao Francisco Island, to pick
me up, and then proceed via north polar opening to the interior of
the earth in the last week of January, 1960, the 27th or 28th. Is
this to be to the interior of the Earth or just the North Polar Open-
ing?

You say you want land from me on the island to settle. I will
give you all you want.

I live in Joinville but in view of your coming on saucer Jan.
27 or 28, I intend to live in my house on the island and on night of
Jan. 27, at 8 P.M., I will shine a flashlight up to the sky in a cir-
cular motion.

Please confirm with your Saucer Friends that it will be all right
to do this and whether they can land Jan. 29 about 8 P.M. near my
house?

If what you say is true I consider you one of the greatest men
in humgn history to have made such an important discovery of a New
Wor 1d {

Please reply immediately and tell me who is coming on the trip.
Sincerely,
Dr. Raymond Bernard



Later, - in correspondence wlin uttimar nauby, Dr. Bernard would
express regret that he had been somewhat taken in by Marlo. Appar-
ently Bernard, himself quite a promoter of what evidently must have
been worthless land, was quite easily taken in by other '"salesmen."

In a letter of March 16, 1960, to Ray Palmer, Bernard related
how a fake Inca had done him out of some dough:

"In your March, 1960 issue of 'SEARCH' I undarstand you publish-
ed a letter I wrote for a fellow here who was doing tunnel investi-
gations for me who used the name of *"The Inca.' This fellow swin-
dled $1000 from me and ran off. After he did that, I became rather
suspicious of his story and wrote you to stop publication, but it
was too late. He said he entered a certain tunnel, came to a door,
which opened and there he met an Atlantean Superman, who cawme up
from the hollow interior of the earth on a subterranean vehicle
operated by 'vril,' the strange power described by Bulwer Lytton by
which the subterranean people run their machines. He said that when
he entered the door, the Atlantean put him inside of a plastic cap-
sule and then carried him into a radioactive decontamination chamber
where he left the capsule whose door automatically opened and he
was given a decontaminating steam bath, containing vapors that free
the body from radioactivity. It all seemed very reasonable that a
Superman living in a world free from radioactivity would regard us
surface people as dangerous to come near to them, because we are all
so highly radioactive.

"Then the fellow, named the Inca, told me about flying saucers
coming from the interior of the earth and coming to the surface
through certain openings and claimed to have traveled on a saucer
through the earth's crust to the inner atwmosphere. He spoke about
the subterranean world capital known as Shamballah, where resides
the King of the World, who was an Atlantean, many thousands of years
of age.

"So the Inca continued, building up his romance until what I wrote
down composed a fair sized book which I planned to publish, believing
it all true. At that time I sent you that letter which I wrote,
based on things he told me. But after he robbed $1000 from me and
ran off, his hypnotic spell was over and I became very cautious and
suspicious. Finally one of his accomplices told me the truth, that
it was all a bluff, designed to rob my money."
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This Swindle did not, however, convince Bernard that the weird
story was not at least partly true, as we learn from continuing
with the above letter:

"Now don't jump to conclusions, my friend Palmer, and say that
because this 'Inca' was a crook, liar and swindler, that Atlanteans
do not exist under here, and that they do not travel on subterranean
vehicles and that they do not have 'super televisions' by which they



can. see whatever is happening anywhere on the carth or machines that
can form three dimensional images of themselves at a distance, oOr of
flying saucers, which can thus suddenly materialize and disappear
when the imagine-projecting machine cuts off the three-dimensional
image. All this is absolutely true. 1 think the 'Inca' learned
about this from others, who had telepathic power and read my mind,
and so invented his story. I believe that the origin of the idea of
Dr. Meade Layne that flying saucers are tetheric!' is due to the power
of these projecting machines to project three-dimensional images of
flying saucers and then cut off the image. 1 am a realist and mat-
erialist and don't believe in anything supernatural. Flying saucers
are perfectly material machines, as material as automobiles, and are
not 'etheric."

**************%‘ﬁ'***** i‘.-************************************

Publication of the weird "Inca'" story in the Palmerzine drew
a number of strange replies, as Bernard notes in a continuation of
his letter below:

"I received a number of letters sent to the 'Inca' who ran from
here with my money, with the police chasing him. Of all the letters,
this was the strangest. Please publish it, and ask the one who sent
it, called 'White Thunder God,' Son of Quetzalcoatl, to write me and
send me his address and to read my reply. I will quote the letter
just as 1t appeared and am sending you the original in confirmation."

Montezuma's Castle
North America
March 8, 1960
The Inca
Estimable Senor:

You are hereby warned against your proposed plan to enter mam-
bers of the non Indian race into the secret caves.

You know very well that we have many billions of dollars, pesos
or whatever you figure them, in wealth. Many tons of same which are
the sale and private property of the Inca Nation.

As high priest and supreme ruler of the North American Indians
1 have no authority over things in South America. However, I do feel
an obligation as a brother in faith with the Supreme Inca of South
America to warn him of this matter I find published in a Nor th Amer -
ican publications.

You will remember that when the Supreme Inca was driven under -
ground by the Spaniards four hundred years ago, 1 too was driven out
of Mexico. Just as the Inca learned the white man's language and
lost himself among his white enemies, so too did 1 become lost among
my white enemies. That does not mean we are dormant, but rather that
we are using military strategy.

Tt is for the good therefore of your fellow Incas as well as
the well-being of the entire Indian American race that I ask you to
stop this evil and follish move at this time.

If you will take the time to think seriously, you will obser ve
that the evil white race civilization will be totally bankrupt and



devoid of gold in ten years and that then we will be able with our
thirty billions of gold to buy up both continents and restore Indian
America.
Use your head, man. Don't sacrifice your own future and your
people.
White Thunder God
(Son of Quetzalcoatl)

To the Editor it looked as if White Thunder God might have
quite a task when it came to dealing with the white men to buy back
the two continents, especially considering his gullibility concerning
"The Inca."
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When Ottmar Kaub began talking seriously of moving to Dr.
Bernard's colony, he received the following rather illuminating let-
ter from him. Bernard informs Kaub that the colonization venture
is not such a paradise, after all, and speaks rather disparagenly
of Dr. Marlo:

Dear Mr. Kaub:

In reply to your two letters I refuse to answer your questions
nor invite you here until you first (that is both you and Marlo)
clear up the past and prove to me you are honest, and if you made
a mistake, you are decent enough to admit it, and start a new leaf.
If you are willing to do this, I will do all I can to help you, but
if you refuse, then do not write me any further.

What I mean is this: From my association with you and Marlo
both a good thing and a bad thing happened. The good thing is the
book, FLYING SAUCERS FROM THE EARTH'S INTERIOR, which is considered
by some as the best book in the saucer field and people are buying
4 to 5 copies at a time to distribute among friends. The book sells
for $3.00 and was published by Wilborn. I did not get a penny
royalty. I wrote it, editing your material, as a service to humani ty

The evil thing is that my name was ruined and I am classed
among swindlers and frauds because I spoke so highly of Dr. Marlo
and his trips to the center of the earth, so people concluded that
if he is a fraud I must be one too. Ray Palmer is so raging mad at
me that he refuses to open letters and returns them, and took my
name off even the subscription list. I had no end of trouble.

Now it will be up to you and Marlo to clear up the mess, or I
wish nothing to do with you:

1. Either, prove to me that Marlo actually did go to the hollow
center of the earth by flying saucer or have Sol-Mar and Zola (1f
they exist) take me for a trip too, and not shower all their favors
on one man -- Marlo. You admit you never saw them or even a saucer,
yet were his secretary. Hence must conclude it was a bluff.



2. Be honest, decent and big enough to confess the whole story,
admit your error and start a new honest life. Then I will receive
you cordially. But I don't wont vain pretenders, deceivers or money-
making schemers here.

No colonists arrived. There is no colony on Sao Francisco
island. I bought a tract of land there about a mile square and
built a rustic house in a banana grove, but never occupied it. I
have promised its use to a young yoga adept and teacher who plans
coming. I also promised the house to Dr. Lozensky who has financed
this project and plans coming. But when either come I don't know.
I waited 4 years and nobody came.

I never started this to make money or would not have traveled
28 years to find the Promised Land and spent $45,000 on this exper-
ience. My kind mother financed me. I spent $10,000 in Joinville
in my effort to start a community. Yet nobody came. People today
are poor pioneers.

Nobody will give you anything free, here or anywhere. You must
earn what you get. Others invested as much as $20,000 in this and
it would be unfair for an outsider who invested nothing to get free
land.

There are no houses in Joinville for rent. You must live in
a hotel. The land we are selling for colonization is not on the
island but on the mainland and sells for $100 an acre. I don't sell
it. A real estate company does. As for the island land, it is not
for sale. There is nobody in either place and the land is too far
off and without an auto you cannot live there (mainland), though
islands can be reached by bus or train.

As renting a house is out of the question you must build. As
the dollar now is worth 5 times more than when I came, living costs

are cheap. As for fruits, they are seasonal. Sometimes you find
them plentiful, sometimes not. Pineapples are mostly a summer Crop.
Now is winter. However there are some occasionally at nearly all
times.

I don't want you to come and then blame me for misrepresentation.
I am not a rich man. I was penniless for years due to terrific los-
ses, swindles and robberies of over $15,000 here. I was gullible and
believed all the swindlers.

Joinville is not a paradise. It has times of the year when it
is chilly, though houses are never heated and a fireplace would be
welcome. The first year here it rained about 8 months daily, which
was blamed on nuclear explosions, and was unusual. This year was
normal, though rains here occur the year round and sometimes last a
few days as drizzles, never as torrential downpours, as in the trop-
ics. 1In spite of occasionally damp and rainy weather, it is a
healthy climate because in dry areas the air contains much more radio
active dust than when precipitated by rainfall.



I iie et cary 1o sell vouw .. tp oveu want land for $1.0C an
acre, go to the Amazon junales.

Who will pay back the $35,000 it cost to find this ideal region
for you? One man wrote he spent $15,000 travelling and found nothing

If you prove you are honest I will help you. Otherwise not.
Remember you and Marlo must do either No. 1 (confession, which proves
honesty) or No. 2 Proof -- not mere claims and pretenses -- of saucer
trips to the earth's interior. Let me meet Sol-Mar and Zola.

Strange that you as his secretary never did.

(Note by Editor: Kaub wrote me that Marlo often promised him
meetings with the two spacemen, but the meetings did not materialize.
On a few occasions, however, Kaub was told that he barely missed
seeing them, for they had been there and had just left)

Marlo is a magician and knows the tricks of human psychology,
but one blunder was committed; if he introduced Sol-Mar andZola to
his dentist, his cousin, in whose barn the saucer was kept, and rest
of the family, WHY IN THE WORLD DID HE NOT INTRODUCE THEM TO YOU?
WHY DID HE NOT BRING YOU TO THE FARM TO PERSONALLY INSPECT THE
SAUCER? Why all the secrecy. You as secretary should be the first
to meet Sol-Mar and Zola, so you speak from experience, not things
Marlo tells you. This led me to conclude it was a bluff.

My connections with the "saucer trip to Santa Catarina' gave
me a black eye from which I never recovered and I don't want to be
connected with any future hoax. You know very well no such trip
ever was to occur and yet you broadcasted it to the world. Such
actions do not speak well of a person, and we must adopt a policy of
absolute honesty. If you will now confess the whole story, then I
will know you are honest and help you to a better life. That is the
only basis for any dealings.

Sao Francisco Island is sandy and soil poor. The soil cannot
bring one a living. That is why I abandoned the property to get som«
richer land on the mainland, but takes nearly 14 hours to reach by
auto, ard without an auto, nobody can live in such an isolated
place. You must stay in a hotel. The cheaper hotels are usually
full and you must stay in a more expensive one. It is not possible
to do cooking in a hotel room. All that remains is to buy land and
build a house in Joinville. That will require capital, and then you
have the problem how to make a living.

One young man coming here decided to first establish a mail
order business there, which could later be transferred here to bring
him an income. He is acting very wisely. Because if he came without
an income he would be stuck and eventually stranded. I lasted here
only because I have a kind mother to help me.

Also without sufficient capital, at least $5000, the Brazilian
consul will not give a permanent visa, entitling you to remain here
torever. All you can get is a tourist visa good for 3 months. That



is one of the biggest probleas in coming here, tc prove to the
consul you have enough capital and are coming as an agriculturist
and not to go into business, which Brazil doesn't want. In some
cases consuls require people to show deeds for land before they can
come. If this letter seems uninviting, I am telling the truth. It
is better to know the truth than to have illusions and be disappoin-
ted.

I am not writing to discourage you, but to tell you the truth,
so you later don't accuse me me of misrepresentations or attack me ,
as you did before. I spent $45,000 on this thing, furnished by my
mother, and now want to spend the rest of my life in peace and not
be obligated to anyone or be attacked by anyone in case someone
comes and imagines it a perfect paradise and then runs into a month
of rain and must live in a hotel as I did 4 yvears. Well that is
the situation. Do as you please. I am not inviting you, but if you
want to come on your own, travel is free to anyone, and vou can
come to Joinville as to any other city, but I am not responsible
in any way. I told you the absolute truth, so don't later accuse
me of acting otherwise.

Sincerely,
W. Siegmeister
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The latest on Dr. George Marlo comes to us by way of James
W. Moseley, who reports that Marlo has been silenced by a mysterious
"Mr. Alexander."

"Mr. Alexander" contacted Moseley in the New York area prior
to moving to St. Louis to silence Marlo. He insisted to Moseley
that he was from another planet and promised him a free trip around
the world, which did not materialize.
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Wow! 4 saucer about
to Aive into the

WHAT ARE YOU... [raae -
SOME SORT OF A | BBl
SAUCER NUT?

Always wonder if you'd make a good
UFOlogist? Well, take
this test and find out
for sur€..se.

Wwhat comes into your i
mind when a plans makesy
& nizht landing?

Does 3 bollide look
like a saucer to you?

[[Jcheck here

A3

Does every meteor shower
become a saucer invasion
when you see them

Do modern lamp fixtures make you
see spacecraft?

Say, how'd
that. saucer
zet 1n the

this 1s my
night for
saucers)

[:]Check here

$ DC heck here

What 1f you see the REAL thing? Add up your check marks and SBGI
) = how you qualify for a UFOlogist.

= How come you're reading thls?
Q [ =

See your psychiatrist right now.
rotten luck,

Watch it.

5t111 not too late to see your
it's only an
airplane.

]

head-shrinker.
And what UFOzine do you publish?
Beyond help.
Go to the head of the class.
Disqualified: You've been
cheating.
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Relatando sl periodo de msocimeidn con la compaflis de explotsciones en organizacién
LAS PALMAS VENTURES, del estimado sehor y famoso gaballerc ROBERTO KENNEDY RODRIGUEZ.

Yo, James W. Moseley Barber, ciudadanc nortsaméricane y representante de
la nombrada compafis en el Perd hasta el 3 de mayo ultime, hago conocer:

(1) Que, ol 8r, Kennedy me servid de 'uf:dy empleado durante les einco afos
de mis actividades comerciales y culturales en el Perd,

(2) Que, las actividades de la compafiia fueron formuladas en scuerde con
el ingenio del mismo 8r. K,

(3) Que, durante los perfodos de mi musencia del territerio nacional, el
8r. K. tenfa cargo no solamente de nuestras expediciones e todas partes del pafs, pero
tambien de las monedas y pertenecientes de la compafia, en que se incluyeron camionetas
y otros implementos que se refdrfan a nuestras excavaciones.

(4) Que, ol 8r. Kennedy se demonstrd un talente destacado para comunicarse
con todos los of'iciales con que encontrfbamos en el curso de nuestros viajes, que debe
derivarse de su vasto conocimiento de los costumbres y tradiciones de todas clases de
la sociedad peruana.

2
(5) Que, la suma competencia con que oondujd'nogooioa con los indigenas
indica sus origines precolombianocs, y su consangiinidad con los fundadores del gran im-
perio incaico,

(6) Que, olllpoyo del 8r. K. no fud solamente de tenor intelectual, pero
tambien se componfa de hechos manuales; sus yacimientos anteriores en carpinterfa y
nrqutologfn se demonstraron come invaluables a nuestra compafia,

(7) Que, el 8r, Kennedy tomd el papel de un socio leal, fiel, y recto,
Cuando se l;ptrﬁ'dt la compafiia, notabamos la falta de clertos objectos de gran valor,
que amontond aproximadaments a sesenta mil soles de oro. (8/. 60, 000 Estf en
su favor que, confrentado con las evidencias, Kennedy pudo mantener su acostumbrada
dignidad a la vez que nag&'n su complicidad en esta olorosa incidente,
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PLANET EARTH - DECEMBER 1963

Baucers swooped down over the
SAPRO headquarters and violently
st tacked the director, Cora Lozenge;
later kidneped her and took her to
a large safellite orbiting Earth.

The gtrenge event occurred on
tovember 11th, in broad daylight,
on Veteran's day, as the director,
off from work becmuse of the hol i
day, was &t home pud hard at work

proce ssing and analyzing UFP data.

First notice of the attack was
taken when & loud buzzing sound en-
veloped the bouseand brilliant flagh-
8 of blue light were seen. The
Director was 50 busy in her data
processing that she did not immed-
iately go to the window. It must
have been & good five minutes before
she arose from her desk, walked to
the window and looked out.

The Director was startled and
greatly intrigued to see a dimc-
pheped USO bovering over the yard,
2he watched it as it settled slow-
ly to the ground. She thought of

running for her camera but waited

momentarily to see what would occur.
¥hen an Ademski-type ‘‘Venusiem’’
spoace-nan emerged from the saucer,
¢he Director decided to discount
the sight ing entirely, and returned
to her work.

A loud howl ing of the Director’s
dog led her to go to the window a-
galn, where a vastly different stene
was taking place. Five little men

had emerged from the saucer and the
**Yenusien’’ wae now nowhere to be
seen, Deciding it could possibly

be £ valid landing, and concerned

ebout her dog, which was being cap-
tured by one of the little men, she
ran out Into the yard. Two other
little creatures were scooping up

dirt in & stramge-looking cannister,

As she spproached the little han who
was trylng to subdue the dog, afifth
creature grobbed her after shooting
& atrenge blue beam at ber. The cre-
ature then dragged her inside the
saucer., The °‘ray’" did not have a
completely paralyzing effect, for
the Director was sable to move her
arm enough so thet she could make
notes daring the incident.

Space dnes not provide for print-
ing 2 detailed report on the inter-

ior of the sasucer and the huge sat-
ellite where she was tnkengror :e
are behind two issues and have a
great deal of data still to present
from August until this date.

The incident was checked out by
our Special Consultant, Prof.Charles
Meniac, to whom the Director pres-
e;:tad herself for laboratory analy-
Bis.

A complete report is being sent
to Amy Michael for orthopedic pro-
pro jection.

Our organization is busy analy-~
zing special data collected by the
Director during the incident des-
cribed above. For instance, a strange
humean-like character on board the
satellite was overheard talking to
some party obviously on earth, whose
nase, *‘Dr. D.,'’ was plainly ment-
ioned twice.

Dr. OlivePR Fontans, oneof SAPRO’e
contributors and investigators, was
silenced by members of the Brazil -

ian Medical Association, after mem-
bers disapproved of his UAO work.

Let us quote from the last com-
munication we received from Dr. Fon-
tana:

°‘T am afraid that I mist bow to
authority and cease reporting of the

'AO phenomena due to an incident
‘hich occured here.

“‘At the present time I am false-

J confined to a Mental Institution

after I tried to warn the Brazilian

publ ic about the impending danger

of a saucer invasion in this coun-
try.

‘‘Feeling that the best way to
report the forthcoming invasion was
to inform the publ ic at the source,
I spent one entire day rumning throu-
out the city, screaming loudly, ‘The
Saucers are comingl’

‘*The Brazil ian Medical Associa-
tion, disspproving of this publici-
ty, filed committment pepers and I
was taken into custody,and placed
the Mental Asylum.

¢‘Last night Xhe saucers carried
out a very violent attack on the
mental institution. But I hear that
this case was today officially shut
up by the Military Authorities and

RECTOR ATTACKED BY LITTLE MEN

Sapro Has Physical
Evidence OfUAO's

Thanks to Alger H. Gonz:les, of
Venezuela, SAPRO now has physical
evidence of UAO reality and has sube
mitted a report to the Pentagon,

The evidence, now being analyzed
by Prof. Charles Maniac, was obtain-
ed during a dramatic ‘‘little men’’
landing in Venezela,

A farmer, who wished to remain
anonymous, hearda loud buzzing gound,
and then saw a UAO, which he dese
cribed as ‘‘ liketwo soup bowls put
together,”” lamnd in a wooded area.
From the object, a four-foot, hairy
creat ure emerged very swiftly, as
if in 8 great hurry, and appearing
to be tearing at its clothing. The
creature rushed behind a clump of
trees, out of the farmer’s view.

In a few moments, the creature
emerged from the trees, re-entered
the saucer, which took off with a
loud buzzing sound at a 90-degree

angl e.

Carefully examining the area, the
farmer found a strange residue be-
hind the trees where the creature
had gone, and collected a specimen
of the substance., It was given to
Gonzales, since the famer had heard
of his interest in UAQ phenomena.
Gonzales packaged some of the res-
idue and mailed it to SAPRO head-
quarters,

Authorities at the port of entry
tried to suppress the shipment, hold-
ing up release of the packaze while
claiming that they had mo ruling on
entry of such material. Customs sut-
horities also complained of an un=-
pleasant odor connected with the sube
stance, and probably would not have
finally cleared it had they not wan-
ted to get it out of the customs

bouse.

a

the Mental Health people, who have
apparently joined up with the Com=-
munist and International Bankers to
suppreas this vital UAD information
from reaching the public.'’



A MOMENT
WITH....

Gray Barker

Sept. 22, 1956

Dear Jackie:

Let's see, perhaps I should now answer briefly your good letter
of July 10th, before telling you about my Detroit Trip. I don't
think it's as hilarious as some of my other trips, but then you never
know. I think I'm slipping a bit as to being clever. Write me and
tell me what you think. Thanks for Dick William's column about mot-
ion pictures, for "my other self." Or my other "sylph."

I can't quite figure just why Max Miller is completely ignoring
my book. He certainly swallows a lot rawer things. Did you know that
before Bender closed down we had a special project finding out more
about Miller, and trying to find a good excuse for kicking him out of
the IFSB where he held some kind of honorary membership. Bender didn!
like Miller at all, ostensibly because Bender asserted that Miller hac
copied many of his ideas.

Did you see Williamson's blow-off about International Banke. ?
Pretty far out. I wonder what the boy's up to. Anyway,he crez .
; (Continued next page)

During the early days of saucers Gray Barker corresponded regu-
larily with Jacqueline Sanders of California. 1In this letter, which
is greatly abbreviated because of the original length, Barker is des-
cribing a visit he made to Detroit where he was guest of hone~ at a
saucer meetimg there. Barker's great charm and natural wit is dis-
played here in this informal communication. To prove that Barker is
really a spaceman, a picture of him in his native dress is presented
above. Photo is courtesy of August C. Roberts who photographed it
from his TV set as Barker appeared on a popular New York kiddie show.



quite a stir with the thing (pause while I give 50¢ to salvation army
lady who just walked into office) and so many now are yelling about
them, or the "I. B.'s," as they call them. It seemed that so many
saucerenthusiasts in Detroit were talking about the Bankers.

I think I should now tell you about Detroit Trip.

The Interplanetary Relations Club of Detroit asked me, some time
back, if I could come up there in September, and I agreed. I have a
sister who lives in the outskirts of Detroit, so the trip was not an
expensive one. There are two kids, Roger Pierce and Howard Neuberger,
who put out COSMIC NEWS, a saucer-like zine, with religious overtones,
but they are good youngsters, so I stopped on the way, at their home
in Strongsville, Ohio, and picked them up and took them with me to the
convention. A few nights before the trip I got to thinking what a
long trip it was (12 hours of hard driving), so I called up one of
them, Howard, who was overjoyed at the chance to go. On the way up
after getting them Howard told me he had wanted to go to the conven-
tion, but both of them were so hard up at the moment, there was no
way for them to manage it. So Howard PRAYED that some way might be
found to manage the trip. So apparently, I ALSO ANSWER PRAYERS, al-
ong with my many other accomplishments. Maybe I AM a deity of some
sort, for just the other day I received a letter from a party who
claimed to be a Celestial Being, but more about that later, if I
think of it.

Anyway, we arrived very late in Detroit. As we neared the city,
on the Ohio turnpike, the three of us got to talking about Shaver and
the Dero, and we got interested in the subject that we missed the
turnpike exit, and, besides that, had passed even the NEXT exit, which
meant we couldn't get off the turnpike for 30 more miles, and then
would have to backtrack.

The next morning, a very nice lady, Rose Philips, picked us up
at my sister's house, and took us over in the city to Headquarters,
where a luncheon would be served about 1:00 Saturday, and a meeting
of delegates from various Michigan saucer clubs would be held. The
first thing she mentioned was that Laura Marxer (now Mundo) had just
been thrown out of their club because of some alleged heresy. I
found the Interplanetary Relations Club to be a pretty level-headed
sort of organization, composed of very nice people. We arrived early,
before many delegates arrived, and I was introduced around.

I had a very interesting conversation with Lee Childers (now
known as Prince Neosom -- Ed.), who said he had ridden in saucers
several times and had been taken to a giant 100-mile-in-diameter
space ship called a TREJEDOM. While there he met up with various
people from all over the solar system, also some from Alpha Centuras,
or whatever you call it. As I recall, Childers said he had been kil-
led by the Three Men in Black a total of seven times, which somehow
doesn't sound too logical.

The headquarters of the IR (Interplanetary Relations) is in a



large house owned by two of the members. The meeting of the delegates
finally got under way. Only delegates to the convention were allowed
downstairs, and Mrs. Philips (who had picked us up that morning) told
the others they could retire upstairs to "the meditation Room," where
Lee Childers could hold forth further with his saucer adventures --
only she didn't quite put it that way. This was a meeting for the
first time of the different Michigan groups, and they spent the most
of the time just getting to know each other and throwing around

ideas.

Mr. Henry Maday, who helped sponsor some of the Adamski lectures,
but whom I hadn't heard too much about lately, was in attendance. I
believe he still heads the Detroit FS club. He's a big, smooth man,
with a booming but melodious voice, and immediately assumes Author -
ity whenever he speaks. He would sit there with his eyes half shut,
giving the impression he was somewhat disinterested and bored with the
proceedings, and almost grudgingly awakening here and then to give
forth with what sounded like what were supposed to be cogent comments.
I don't know a lot about Maday. I couldn't find out just what he did
for a living -- nobody seemed to know much about his background. Af-
ter the meeting we had a buffet lunch, and I sat next to Maday and a
woman from Canada. The woman told me she had a friend who had fig-
ured out just who the three men actually were and was going to tell
her soon. She also told@me some interesting tales from her section.

One of the members, named Murphy, is a professional artist, and
I admired a large painting of an Egyptian scene on the wall, and some-
body told me that he had more pictures upstairs, so I found him and

n"my Hell with the Exalted Onel.csccces
I'm fed up with black. s sblackeseosblack!”




asked him to take me up to see them. Murphy, who is really a nice
chap, gladly took me there to see the pictures, but on the way down
from the third floor of the house, I slipped on the uncarpeted
-stairway and went scooting down the stairs, bumpety-bump. Fortuna-
tely I was more frightened than damaged, and nobody except Murphy

saw the somewhat undignified debacle, though they heard it downstairs.

"I was just afraid that might be our lecturer for tonight," Mrs.
Philips remarked. I am still somewhat sore from the misadventure, but
there was no harm done.

Finally it came time for the lecture and one club member, who
seemed to be a pretty intelligent fellow, took me and the Cosmic
News staff to the Art Institute where the talk would be given. Tur-
ned out the guy didn't believe too much, and just sort of went along
with it for the kicks. We got to the lecture hall early, and since
I didn't want to show myself early, he suggested we leave the boys
there and go out for a drink, which we did. Then I sorta let my own
hair down and we discussed how the various people we had seen that
day were saucering for psychological reasons.

I did the same old lecture I had done elsewhere, though when I
came to the place where I read the Jimmy Gieu letter about someone
getting a weird piece of equipment out of a saucer from a woman pilot
and then vanishing, I found that my Verifax copy of the letter had
almost faded out...Though I was able to read it, by doing some squin-
ting. I must have inadvertantly turned the front of the letter toward
the audience, for Roger Pierce, afterward, asked me how I had read
the blank sheet of paper. I suppose the audience must have thought
it was blank and that I was just making it all up. :

After the lecture, the same member I had had the previous drink
with, suggested that we go out and get another one. This would kill
some more time off before the meeting scheduled back at IR headquar-
ters. I was rather worn out from meeting fans and welcomed such a =
respite, so he, I and a friend of his got into his car and drove to
another bar.

Some of their conversation en route, and the general tenor of
the customers at the bar, struck me as rather unusual. When one of
my friends saw me trying to suppress my humor, he began to ask me
questions, such as if I'd ever been to Detroit before, and if I
knew about this and that -- if I had seen '"The Immoralist," or knew
about Oscar Wilde's private life. I countered with, "What do you
think of the Ford Rotunda?"

Then one of- them, talking about art and various experiences, re-
marked, "I feel things with my ENTIRE BODY!"

Since the talk seemed to be connected with a great deal of good
humor, I just kidded along with them. After having the drink we
headed back to the IR headquarters. I opened i.c door for the guy
who was not driving, and who was to sit in the middle.



"Charles never does that for me," he remarked,

""Maybe you've been with him too long," I replied, going along
with the gag. There followed some giggling between the two, and I
couldn't help wondering just what all interplanetary relations might
encompass, -

Back at the meeting my main objective was to get away as soon as
possible and back to my sister's house, I did manage to run down one
fellow there who had got up at the meeting earlier in the day and said
he had invented and demonstrated successfully an anti-gravity machine
and that he intended to have it patented. He would divulge nothing
other than that, to protect his invention, he saigd. He would, however
work with people who could put some money into the project,

The guy, when cornered, told me that he had built the thing and
discovered the anti-gravitational properties almost by accident. The
thing he had built FLEW. Of course I immediately asked if I could
see the demonstration model, But there was a hitch. There was a
skylight in the room where he invented it, and when the thing actually
began working it rose in the air, too fast for him to grab onto it
It flew up through the skylight, breaking the glass. He ran outside
and caught a glimpse of the thing, going higher, and higher, and as
far as he knows, it may still be going uUp! He's supposed to be an
engineer of some sort, but evidently he has fallen into evil days
for he complained he was broke and was trying to locate a free copy
of my book. I didn't have any along, or would have given him one,
for his story was quite worth $3.50. This is the classic type of
Saucer yarn -- it gets you right to the evidence which finally, at
.the end, eludes you, and preserves the case, though not offering any
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“Let’s see them explain that one!”
THE SATURDAY EVENING POST




SAUCERIAN PUBLICATIONS Box 2228

Saucerian Books — Saucerian Book Club — Book Tracers CLARKSBURG, W. VA,, US.A,

Hello, there:

If yo# believe that the Bible is a book of fiction, or a collection of
myths handed down from antiquity, you can stop reading right now and heave
this letter into the '"circular file." If you have this strong opinion, I
doubt it you will be interested in reading what I have to say below.

Or would you be offended if I told you that I thought that Abraham
had been visited by Space People, and the cities of Sodom and Gomorrah
were destroyed by something very similar to an atomic bomb? What if I
told you that I thought that the priests described in the Book of Exodus
used a two-way radio, which was called "Urim and Thummim,'" to communicate
with '"heaven'"? | Sepaatyire s

If any deep supernatural belief in the Good Book prohibits your
exploring such new intellectual avenues, throw this letter away. Because
I certainly respect your own beliefs, and I could be wrong myself,

I am talking, of course, about a new book about Flying Saucers. But
this is the most unusual, most thought-provoking, most controversial, most
fascinating, yet most inspiring book I have read in a long time.

"FLYING SAUCERS IN THE BIBLE" was written by Virginia F. Brasington,
a mlnlster who believes that the Bible "means what it says and says what
it means. After you read this book you will understand why she is often
"in trouble' with certain church officials because of her reallstlc Bib-
lical interpretation.

For the author believes that heavenly messengers at one time com-
municated openly with mankind, and that these Visitors came here from
highly-advanced planets. She also believes that these Visitors had to
have some way of going and coming -- some sort of physical transportation.
As- she examines the many 'cloud-like'" vehicles and "fiery chariots" des-
cribed in the B1b1e, her conclusion is 1nescapab1e that these strange
things were none other than "Flylhg Saucers'" that we are seeing today!!!!

Does the author believe that people go to heaven? Of course! But
not a heaven where we walk around with flapping wings while we play our
harps! -She believes that we will spend eternity travelling to other
planets and helping people there, inh much the same fashion that heavenly
messengers (or '"spacemen'" if you wish) have helped us.

I don't want to ruin your enjoyment by telling you too much about
the startling gdisclosures in "FLYING'SAUCERS IN THE BIBLE." You can get
a good idea of the contents by reading the Table’ Qf Contenﬁs Pprinted
on the outside of this folder.

"FLYING SAUCERS IN THE BIBLE" B despite its Staftling contents --




is reverently and spiritually written. It is both easy to read and under-
stand. It is NOT the usual kind of Bible '"saucer'" book you may have read.
It is NOT filled with devils and adjurations. It is NOT a dry philosophical

work. It does NOT try to convert you to any religious belief.

"FLYING SAUCERS IN THE BIBLE" is a large 8% x 11" book. Because it
is stiff-bound, we can offer it at the low price of only $3.00 per copy.
An order blank is provided in this folder.

W WK e W K W KA WK N RN ¥

I cannot pass up this opportunity to tell you about the next book
we will publish! "EXTRATERRESTRIAL COMMUNICATION'" is unusual because
it contains the text of messages from people of other worlds. It is even
more unusual because it is written by a professor of physics at the
University of Louisville!!! (Yes, some scientists still are open minded!)
"EXTRATERRESTR TAL COMMUNICATION" relates the process of communicating with
people from other planets, and, more important in my opinion, quotes these
inspiring messages. This book, by Prof. D. D. Elkins, is scheduled for
January and will sell at $3.00 per copy.
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People are constantly asking me why I don't write another book.
I have constantly replied that I was waiting until I had something inter-
esting and important to say. At last I do thinXk I have something both
interesting and important to say. I want to CHALLENGE both the Air
Force, and the Negative Camp, including Dr. Menzel, who feel they can
explain the saucers away,

This new book, titled "GRAY BARKER'S BOOK OF SAUCERS,'" is now
practically finished. It will strive to present an overwhelming amount
of evidence which will give the '"'saucer -explainers" a real frothing-in-
the-mouth fit! It will contain some recent saucer events and other evi-
dence that I dare anybody to explain away!

Because of the length and deluxe format of this new volume, '"GRAY
BARKER'S BOOK OF SAUCERS" must sell at a higher-than-usual price. It
will sell at $3.95 per copy. Because of the high cost, the press run
will be limited,
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Now, I'd like to tell you about a money-saving plan whereby you
can save $3.95, which is the same as getting my new book FREE. We are
still accepting a limited number of what we term "Charter Memberships,"
whereby you subscribe for three books at one time and get them for only
$2.00 each. Yes, even "GRAY BARKER'S BOOK OF  SAUCERS" will be included
on this offer._ And once your membership is accepted, you will be en-
titled to continue receiving further books at great savings,

Please use the special order blank attached so that we can speed the
first of the series, "FLYING SAUCERS IN THE BIBLE," to your door.



open the box under any circumstances until he arrived in Missouri.
However , by the time he had arrived the box had already been opened.

This Lthey had managed by somehow tying some ropes to the box and
tearing it open from a distance, and while standing behind a tree,
just like a bomb squad. But anybody fearing a bomb soon had' those
fears allayed. The package, in true Christmas suspense style, con-
tained another, still smaller box, which being opened contained a
set of contents almost as unusual as the Master himself!

There were two dollar bills of recent vintage, two silver dol-
lars of a certain date, a British and Greek coin. There was also one
locket, which looked rather old and as if it might have been obtained
from a pawn shop. It contained a picture of a man. Another locket
contained two words, "PEACE" and "YOU."

So that was the contents of the package to be delivered to a
spaceman. Why spacemen should be interested in such trivia is beyond
me, though the contents DO seem to be the result of either TRUE
CRACKPOTTERY, or some GENUINELY WEIRD PSYCHOLOGICAL REASONING OF
EXTRATERRESTRIALS! If it were a hoax, perpetrated by the 'Master,'
surely the package would have contained something more science-fiction-
ish, such as some kind of gooked up '"strange metal," or undecipherable
"writings." : -

Somehow the Master of Venus bit, the strange box, and some things
of weird nature my friend reported as having happened while he visited
Nelson, sort of throws me!

The guests had arrived when we finished listening to the tape
(I'm back in Detroit once again). I sat at the head of a quite long
table. I thought it odd that we should be served with wine before
the meal, since so many of the saucerers, as you may have observed,
still believe in the Volstead act. I was told that Laura Marxer would
propose a toast and that then I was to propose one. She sat at the
opposite end of the table, because, I suppose, she still commands a
great deal of authority around those parts. The arose and said, "TO
THE VISITORS," and we all drank. The only thing I could think of to
toast was the Federation, so I said, "HERE's TO THE FEDERATION -- LONG
MAY IT WAVE."

The somewhat stout lady on my right was, she claimed, growing
her third set of teeth and believed she would live forever. She was
somewhat late, she said, because her group had got to meditating
and the time just flew by and it became later than they realized.

Henry Maday had not yet arrived. He telephoned and had a message
delivered to the group. He said he was late, but that he had some
special news from London. A buzzing went around, everyone wonder just
what the "special news from London'" might consist of. '

Finally Maday arrived, after the others had finished eating. He
had just heard a news flash on the radio, he said, lha! a radio broad-



cast in England had said that someone had recorded messages from

space people. He made it sound like it was all very important and on
the level. Later I checked and got a copy of the news release, which
related something about space enthusiasts, or '"space fans," as they
termed them, having tape recordings containing radio contacts with

the "saucer passengers." These turned out to be the Dick Miller tapes.

I don't think anything interest .ng happened after that, other
than starting home and trying to <ot back on Route 24, which would
lead us to the Ohio turnpike. Howard Neuberger was highly excited all
the way home, for Laura Marxer, in a private briefing, had promised
him he would have a "contact'" while returning home. Unfortunately
this did not occur.

I found a number of unusual letters in the mail when I got home.
One was from the Celestial Being I mentioned earlier, and the other
one, also anonymous, was from someone in Detroit who signs himself
"for purposes of identification," #5012739" (Aside to JWM: We wish
this number were actual -- ED.) Now correspondent #5012739 is trying
to help me solve the mystery of the three men and points out several
references in my book. He says that the answer to the entire saucer
mystery is contained on Page 246 of my book. I must close now, I
am afraid, consult TKTM again, and try to figure this out.

Cordially,

Gray Barker

“Greetings, Earthlings . . . .

THR IATUIDR"T EVENING POST




LET US REDEEM YOUR
FLYING SAUCER STAMPS

Be The First On Your Block!

Have you been throwing away those strange-looking
stamps you've been receiving from other saucer fans?
Bet you have and just didn't know they were valuable,
and that they could be redeemed just like regular trading
stamps!

Look through this section for a number of gifts
which will be very wvaluable in your Saucer Research.
Remember, we accept any old kind of stamp other than
postage stamps, and you can mix them up in your stamp
book. Now turn the page and decide on the Fine Gifts
you'll want to save up for!




BE THE FIRST ON YOUR BLOCK TO START A "SAUCER" OR "MONSTER'™ SCARE! | |

vv.s...Then laugh as you read about it in the papers with a few
"ingside" friends! Girls will be calling you every day when they get
the "picture" that you are a 'big operator' as a result of the scare.
"Investigate" the Scare and get your name in the papers as an expert,
You'll get a thrill as Important Saucer Researchers the nation over
take notice of you and recognize you as an important authority in
your locality.
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FLATWOODS MONSTER SUIT

Suit bounces and floats, Eyes light up;
Fully Transistorized "humming sound." Suit
zips up back, packs in small carrying case
so that you can get the suit off and packed
away quickly and then get in on the fun of
being the first to "investigate" the site.
Then make up stories on your own about the
incident. Sizes: Small (8 Ft.); Medium,
(10 Ft.); Large (15 Ft., tall). Complete
with two flashlight cells.

M'lO‘An ® 8 9 8 5 5 & 8 N W0 EBEEENBENNANEED l27 Bmk.
ACCESSORIES: Getaway Carrying case.
M"lO‘B S8 8 88 0 A AN L EER AR lai BGOkl

SIENCHES in "bomb'" form. Cre=
ates "unearthly odor" whigh will add to the
realism of your Scare.
SM-lom.lilIII....!...II.IIlll.lllll BOOk
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ABOMINABLE SNOWMAN SUIT

Generally, same features as the above,
but eyes do not light up and floating fea-
ture is not included. Suit zips up the back
and is easy to get out of quickly, etc.
Reinforced sheepskin lining for winter use.
Available in Small, Medium and Large, though
maximum height of Snowman is 7 Ft.
AB=105A...ccevsssssassnsnsssssereasl® BoOks

DISGUSTING SNOWMAN SUIT

Without many of the features of Abom-
inable Snowman, and not quite so frighten-
ing.

AB=105B.cccessssssassssnsssssnsccesld BooOks
DELUXE SUIT
For those who demand the finest. This

is the TERRIBLY SICKENING, ABOMINABLE,
NAUSEATING, .TERRIFYING, RISCUSTING, EUKING,

| SNOWMAN SUIT (Not pictured)
AB-IOSCCOO.....O‘ll...l.llllll.ll.l.soBOOks

ACCESSORY: Private phone number and address
of Ivan T. SandersonN...s.cs:ssesee00.1 Book




ADAMSKI-TYPE SPACEMAN SUIT

Beautiful ski-type outfit for
use when you want to provide a more
wuplifting" experience for people
in your neighborhood, along with
having a hell of a lot of fun. Sim-
ulated seamless, zipperless, but-
tonless, one-piece suit. Keep the
suit afterward, for all your gay
friends will want to try it on.

AD-104A (Less Wig)..eseee-ss.70 BoOks
AD-104B (Wig - where needed) .68 Books
ACCESSORIES

Harmless simulated fruit juice in pow-
dered form to offer Witness...Z2 Books.
FAKE DETACHABLE SOLES, fit any shoes, and impresses strange symwbols
in soft ground. Complete, left and right fake soles.......... 3 Books
*********************************************************'K-—I{-****-K-
SPECIAL: ODD-LOT "PRINCE NEOSOM!' UNIFORMS, SIZE OUR SELECTION,
Number NEO-045, Two Books Per Uniform.
****************************************************************
FAKE SAUCER
Create a real scare
with this simulated
saucer . Breaks down
quickly and packs in
ordinary station wagon
for fast getaway. Glows
in many colors and pro-
vides simulated radia-
tion effect. Built-in
static generator crea-
tes radio and TV inter-
ference in one-mile
radius. Note: Will not
actually fly and is not
to be confused with CIA
models. Set up saucer
beside a road and watch
for fast results! Then be the first on the scene to "investigate"
the sighting and get fat interviews with newspapers and big-time
UFO researchers. Complete with batteries (FS-104A) 340 Books,
(Note: Father Gill type, Underwriters Approved, 15 Ft. Diameter)
*********************************%**************************
FOR THOSE WHO DEMAND THE FINEST --- SIMULATED MOTHER SHIP
200 Ft, in Length, Complete with 400 Portholes and lavish inside
furnishings. Inside projectiopn apparatus presents simulated trip
to other planets. Seats rock as simulated take-off is made, and
simulated Exalted One comes through door and makes a recorded lec-
ture. Our model Mother Ship has been used in the most famous con-
tact cases. Not to be confused with CIA Model.
MS-104A Simulated Mother Ship..:.:::s:ss:.. 10,000 Books
(Note: Packs on ordinary trailer truck)




SURPLUS
A.F. SAUCER

Canadian type,
used in AF publicity
circa 1955, Will not
fly. Not suitable
for a real saucer
scare, but can be
mounted permanently
for Community Exhib-~
its, etc. AF-104A2 i

150 Books LS .
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SURPLUS AIR FORCE UNIFORM

After the sighting has been reported, and the wit-
nesses have been widely publicized, the Fun is just
ready to start! The next step is to Visit the Witnes-
ses in this Air Force Suit. This will create addition-
al copy and sensation when the Witnesses are Silenced.
Complete instructions accompany the suit, instructing
as to how you should suggest that the witnesses do
not reveal their experiences (Of course they tell a
few friends, and the word gets out that they have been
Silenced). This is designed to produce a persecution
effect for the witnesses and keeps the thing going.

How your girl friend will laugh and know that you are a
"big operator" when you let her in on the "inside'" of
this continuing joke! Available in Small, Medium,
Large. Order No. AF-104F. Captain, 15 Books, Lieu-
tenant, 10 Books; Used Major Tacker Suit, 5 Books.

Free trip to Wright Field, 20 Books.

ACCESSORIES: .

FAKE AF SAUCER REPORT FORMS: Copy is really meaningless, but
this impresses Witnesses greatly. 1/2 book (Order No. AF-104G)

SUPPLY OF SPECIAL JANAP FORMS: For silencing Commercial Airline
Pilots, (Order No. JANAP 146 (D)). 1/2 book.

BOOKLET: "PENALTIES FOR IMPERSONATING MILITARY PERSONNEL'" 1/2 Book.

FAKE GEIGER COUNTER: Registers above actual background level.

(Not an actual Geiger Counter ) GC-104H, 10 Books.

UNKNOWN METAL KIT: Leave this "Unknown Metal'" in vicinity of
sighting in conspicious location where it will be picked up. When
you do your follow-up in the Air Force Suit, be sure to confiscate
the "Unknown Metal." (Note: Witness will secretly withold several
pieces of the "Unknown Metal,'" and will send it to various UFO
Organizations for analysis. A number of conflicting reports will
come back from these Organizations, who do not have the funds to have
Real analyses made) (Further Note: "Unknown Metal'" is regular elec-
trician's solder, fashioned, however, in peculiar shapes) 20 pieces,
Order No. AF 104-G, 2% Books.

MISCELLANEOQUS: Keyhoe Mask, 1 Book; Used Mimeographed Machine
for printing Saucer Magazines, 23 Books; Long John Nebel Suit, 52
Books.




MAN-IN-BLACK SUIT

If all other attempts fail, you may
be certain that the Man In Black Dis-
guise will do the trick! Dacron fabric
assures holding of crease, even in wet
weather. A very fine suit indeed, made
out of whole cloth. Black hat included
(be sure to give hat size). Concealed
cylinder of harmless Carbon Dioxide gas
gives you a hazy, shimmering appearance;
concealed cylinder of harmless diluted
tear gas leaves witness with headache
and loss of appetite. Directions for
speaking in a low nasal tone included
(This may not be needed if you speak in
a high nasal tone). Our suits have
been used in nine out of ten of the most
famous "hush-ups." Sizes (as shown
at right) are Small, Medium and Large,
which you should specify as "A," "B,"
or 'IIC. "

SMSEO9Ts, - oaleidiene s s v el LR BOOKS
Special: 3 Suits, 50 Books ,~-pgsoRIES

Glazed, shining eye effect. This gives you an even stranger
appearance and frightens the witness severely., Specify preference
of Burbon, Blended, Scotch or Gin. 3M-201-947-0876...... ...1/5 Book.

STRANGE METALLIC DISC, for giving to Witness. This small object
can cause a lot of talk. Contains weird inscriptions. Powered by
small battery cell. Becomes warm when held in the hand, activated
by the natural moisture of the hand. Becomes hotter as degree of
emotional disturbance increases. Will not vanish and is not to be
confused with CIA model. For best results use a confederate to
remove the disc from Witness' person or home. 3M-96........l1 Book.
VAR T AR VIV T TRE TR VIR TR O T R R T A ek L Lo o S R T e e o o U o ol o o o

CORRESPONDENCE COURSE IN INTERNATIONAL BANKING

Will fully qualify you to begin International Banking (Little if
no capital needed to start): *FRIGHTEN SAUCER WITNESSES! *CLOSE DOWN
IMPORTANT UFO CLUBS! *SILENCE TOP-NAME INVESTIGATORS! YOU'LL HAVE
A BALL! YOU TOO CAN HAVE THE FEELING OF POWER! AND A REAL LAUGCH AS
TRACTS ARE PUBLISHED "EXPOSING'" YOU! Complete Course IB-201... 10 Bks.

With this Course you will receive FREE
*#*THE INTERNATIONAL BANKER'S KIT

Contains everything you need to start Banking. 100 envelopes and
letterheads with sample threat letters; 1 copy (stiff bound) The Pro-
tocols; 1 set Hammer and Sickle; sample phone call scripts; tape re-
cording of Weird Sounds, etc.

B Skt h f R R s R R S P e
DIRECTIONS FOR PREPARING STAMP BOOKS: Stamps must be pasted on pages
of standard UFO works, such as FLYING SAUCERS HAVE LANDED, FLYING
SAUCERS FROM OUTER SPACE, THEY KNEW TOO MUCH ABOUT FLYING SAUCERS,

and must completely cover each page (End papers and appendix excepted).




A MOMENT WITH....

FIELD THEORY RESEARCH FOUNDATION

A definitive Work of this nature would hardly be
complete without the reproduction of a strange letter
received by Gray Barker from Col. Karl H. Hoffritz,
and a subsequent letter received from August C. Roberts
from the same source, a mysterious Field Theory Research
Foundation. The original ¢f the second letter is in the
files of August C., Roberts, this reproduction being a
typed copy made at the time Roberts showed it to a fellow
resear cher,



FIELD THEORY RESEARCH FOUNDATION

DIRECTOR: Lloyd C. Piusfield, Ph.D.

SECURITY COMMANDANT: Brig. Gen. Malcolm H. Cramford 2609 13th 8t., N.E.
FOREIGN PROJECT ENGINEER: Prof. Hans Von Poppen Miemi, Florida
SPECIAL CONSULTANT: B. W. Eicher

Mr. Gray Barker

% The "Saucerian®
P.0. Box 2228,
Clarksburg, W. Va.

Nov. 22, 1955

Dear Bir:

Recently one of our aides brought to my attention an article appesring in
8 back issue of your little periodical, the "Saucerian®. 1In this issue there ap-
peared an article mentioning the name of a Mr. August C. Roberts, whom we believe to
be the same August C. Roberts we have been trying to locate for quite some time.

Any information you can give us as to the present whereabouts of Mr. Roberts
will be deeply appreclated by our staff. If you can be of assistance to us, then in
due time we may be able to release to you some advance project information which you
could use in your periodical.

I remain yours respeck ly,

%Zmﬁﬂ

Col. Kerl H. Hoffr
DEPUTY SBECURITY

o
KHH:1k

Gl



FIELD THEORY RESEArCH FOUNDATION
DIRECTOR: Lloyd C. Pittsfield, Ph.D.

SECURITY COMMANDANT: Brig. Gen. Malcolm H. Cramford 2609 13th St.N.E.

Miami, I"lordda
FOREYGN PROJECT ENGINEER: Prof. Hans Von Poppen

SPECIAL CONSULTANT: B. W. Eicher

August C, Roberts
443 Ogden Aveu’
Jersey City, N.J.

Dear Mr. Roherts:

Your address has been forwarded to me by Mr. Gray Berker of
Clarksburg, West Virginia, who I understand is a friend of yours,

We have been checking your background carefully during the past
several months, and on the basis of a careful study of your past activities,
we now feel confident that you can be trusted with certain confidential
information regarding the objects which you call "flying saucers,"

You will be contacted within a few days by our New York agent, who
will identify himself to you by mentioning my name, In return for the
information he has for you, you will be expected to co=~operate fully with
him in regard to certain important information you possess concerning these
"flying saucers." I can assure you that your meeting with our agent
&an and will be of great mutual benefite

I regret that .1 cannot inform you yet of the exact napture of the
work we are doing heré at the Foundation. Perhaps it is sufficient to
say that if our present experiments are s uccessful, a technological advance
will take place in the United States within the next ten years wh ich
otherwise would not be accomplished in a thousand years,

Perhaps I have already said too much. In any case, let me advise
you strongly not to fliscuss the contents of this ktter with anyone, not

even with your closest friends and associates. This letter is intended
for you, and for you only.

Yours truly,

001. Karl H. HOffritz (U.S.A.’ Ret.)
DEPUTY SECURITY COMMANDANT

Gl » 2E



A MOMENT WITH....
James W. Moseley

Dos huacos de la cul tura Mochica

Lima, Peru
Jan, 23, 1961

Dear :
Among today's headlines: "FURTHER RAVINGS OF ATOMIC DOCTOR';
"LEFT-WING MEETING FAILS TO GET INTO HIGH GEAR"; "I GO TO JAIL."

The last story, of course, is the best.

Last Saturday was a very hectic day. It began with another
meeting with the Atomic Doctor. Such meetings occur about once or
twice a week. Every time I meet him he has some weird prediction to
make. For instance, he recently informed me at the reason Lima is
(allegedly) overcast with clouds, even now during summer, is that the
Russian Sputnik is sending out rays of some sort. You will remember
how, one evening, he identified Venus as Sputnilk.

Usually the Atomic Doctor is complaining that the priests are
shooting rays at him, but this time he was discussing the Communists,
and said that he didn't care whether or not they took over, as his
situation would be no better and no worse, in any case.

This happened to be the afternoon of the day on which a left-
wing meeting was scheduled for early evening. So, as usual, I slipped
the Atomic Doctor a couple of soles and went on my way, decidinc I
might go to the meeting, just in case they might have a good ric

The Government had told the students involved they would have 1d
the meeting inside the university grounds, feeling, no doubt, this
would discourage them to the point of cancelling the meeting -~ but

this had not deterred them from going ahead with it. I had a feeling
it would be an interesting event: although the students were supposed
to stay inside the university grounds, I had a hunch they would try
to pour out from there and disturb the Public Order.

So I went to the damn thing, and listened to a series of boring
speakers. They had a loud speaker so that even though the thing was
going on inside the university grounds, you could hrar everything



from the street nearby. And guess who should show up but the Atomic
Doctor, among the other weirdies in the crowd. We both seemed sur-
prised to see each other there.

After the boring speakers got through, the students did try to
pour out of the university grounds en mass ---- just as I had expec-
ted ---- but there were a couple of hundred police around, who
seemed to take the enthusiasm out of the demonstration, somehow. A
small fanatical group of students formed, however, and gave out
such cries as '"Death to the Prime Minister," plus the usual, "Cuba
si, Yankee no," which is now becoming standard equipwent for all
left-wing meetings in South America. I like '"Death to the Prime
Minister'" better, however, as it has an olde English flavour, and
sounds much better in English than in Spanish.

Whereas the students only had to worry about the cops, I was
more afraid of the newsmen and photographers than of the students OR
cops, as I was afraid I would be Recognized. However, no one did
recognize me, which was really quite lucky, as, in view of my Con-
dition here in Peru, I was very silly to risk going to such a meeting.

Saturday night I went out drinking with my wife* at one of the
B-girl joints that I frequent in Callao. We were just sitting there
drinking with the owner of the joint (an American, by the way), and
not fighting or arguing like we usually do -- when suddenly a detect-
ive rushed in and said I was wanted urgently outside. Once outside,
he said I was wanted urgently at the police station, and that I was
under arrest, though he refused to say why. So while the whole crowd
from the bar came out to gape, I was whisked away by the cops. My
wife was about ready to start insulting the detective, but I felt it
would be better if she didn't.

From here on, the story gets really weird. Upon arriving at the
police station, I was searched roughly (but cleanly) from head to
foot, and it was announced that I was suspected of smuggling DOPE!
The thing was made worse by the fact that I had some asprin and stom-
ach pills in my coat pocket, which were listed in the police records

as "unidentified pills." Shortly thereafter, my wife appeared at the
window.

She had followed me in a taxi, and she shouted in to me, asking
what I was charged with, and I shouted '"dope" (which I later learned
was a mistake, as another girl with her heard me, and now the rumor
is that I am in dope!) Then my wife shouted something about phoning
someone, and I shouted "yes," and that was the end of the conversation,
as the detective quickly shoved me into another room so that I couldn't
go on talking with her. I pleaded with him to take me to Lima, where
I have all sorts of documents showing who I am and Who I Know Here,
but he said he would do so later (it was about 2 or 3 a.m. by then),

*The word '"wife" as used herein refers euphemistically to a
former girl friend of Moseley's. It is not to be confused with his
present lawful wife.




and in the meanwhile I would wait in a certain cell. I quickly rea-
1ized this was a trick and that I was going to STAY in the cell, but
by that time it was too late, as I was already in it.

The cell in question was a small room with no window, the only
ventilation being a very small window in the door, if you follow me.
Thus the only light in the place also came from there, and the room
was almost pitch dark. I noticed, however, that there were about
five other creatures in the roow with me, who quickly identified
thenselves as J-D's. It turns out that they ranged in age from 15 to
about 18, and as I noticed some time later, when I saw them in the
light, that they were really a very tough looking bunch.

I was still somewhat high from drinking, and I stood around in
the cell a short while, trying to orientate myself, and striking mat-
ches now and then. I noticed it was hot as hell in there, so decided
to put my coat somewhere, and as there were no hooks, I decided on
the far corner. I asked the crowd in general, ''"Where does one put
one's coat?'", but as there was no answer, I folded it carefully in
the corner. A very short time later I decided on a better place,
and upon picking up the coat, I noticed it was soaked through with
Something. It developed that, as there was no bathroom in the
place, that was the corner everybody used in lieu of that facilityl!
So later, when it got colder, I.had to put the coat on, and sleep
with it on, though it was still somewhat soaked (though it didn't
smell as much as one would expect.) :

Some of the J-D's apparently had come prepared .for a long siege,
and they had mattresses and blankets, and were sleeping relatively
comfortably. I, of course, had no mattress or blanket, and they
didn't seem quite anxious to make room for me on theirs; so I took
up a position near the door, which turned out to have one definite
advantage and one worse disavantage. The advantage was that the air
was fresher, as there was a large crack under the déor from which a
breeze came. The disadvantage was that (strange as this is), the
jailer could not come in and out unless someone INSIDE opened the
door for him after he opened it from the outside. So, whoever was
nearest the door was elected to jump up and open it all the time.

This didn't bother me too much, as I saw no hope of sleeping
anyhow. As a matter of fact, I was near panic the whole time, and
almost ready to psycho out. The only thing that kept me from going
completely psychotic was the running conversation certain of the J-D's
kept up. They also encouraged me to sing some songs in English, which
I eventually did -- not because I was that drunk, but because I saw
it as a sort of morale builder. The whole crew was really degenerate
and when they talked to me or among themselves, all they did was curse
in low Spanish slang and talk about sex, etc. They also asked me a
1ot of strange questions which I tried to answer in good humor, as it
was obvious that I would do well not to cross thase thugs. They all
seemed to know each other, though they had not arrived together. It
seems they were thoroughly familiar with all the customs of the place

and the names of the jailers, thowgh they all claimed of course that



it was their first time in, and they didn't know why they were being
held, etc. When they asked me what I was in for, I told them I was
charged with dope smuggling, and they seemed to look up to me for a
short while, and were anxious to know how much one earns as a dope

smuggler, etc.

Actually, by that time I already knew that the dope thing was
a fake excuse, because I had heard the detective who took me in say
to another official that I was the Gold Mask Thief; so I knew then
that they were just trying to rattle me with the dope angle. (Still
later I learned that I was in the Petty Crimes or minimum security
section, whereas there was a Dope Section elsewhere.) I forgot to
tell you that the detective who took me in claimed that I was being
held for the FBI. I came close to telling him that I hoped they
would extradite me to the U.S. rapidly, as that would be the best .
thing that could happen to me. ;

I also left out the following background fact: It seems that
my Big Lawyer is in Big Trouble, due to a big bribe he took, which
came out in the papers a week or so ago. This has caused a rift
between him and the Minister of Injustice, upon whom he depends for
his influence peddling. The whole thing is made worse by the fact
that the Minister of Injustice caught him (the Big Lawyer ) with his
mistress, -- and now the President has told the Big Lawyer to either
give back the bribe or renounce his government job (As I think I told
you, the bribe has nothing to do with me, but concerns a fake lottery

that was run in Callao last year.).

So I knew that my being detained was either a political perse-
cution, in which someone in Callao was trying to monger the Big Law-
yer by mongering his clients -- or else that the Mask thing had flared
up again. In the latter case I would really be cooked, because it
can't flare up again unless the judge in question should order that
the case be re-opened (I am now taking steps to make sure this can
never happen, but that is another story.).

WA AR e

GENE
DUPLANTIER



Getting back to the situation in the cell -- I hardly slept a
wink all night -- even though, later on, a couple of the J-D's were
let out to do menial chores outside, such as sweeping up, and one of
the mattresses was disoccupied; so I took it over. Meanwhile, I had
again made the mistake of leaving my coat unguarded for a few minutes,
during which time the American cigarettes I had in the pocket just
disappeared. I never got them back, but frow then on the J-D's were
all generous in offering me their Peruvian cigarettes -- for some rea-
son. They also let me drink some water and hot tea they had -- which
was quite a help, as I was going into my post-drunk thirst by that
time, and might have psychoed out without water. Later, however, I
left my eye glasses unguarded a very short while, and THEY disappeared
though I later got them back. I must say that it was a very light-
fingered crowd.

Not too long after dawn we were let out of the cell, and not
long after that one of the chiefs of detectives showed up, though it
was Sunday (The people who get hauled in Saturday almost never get
out till Monday, as the chiefs don't work Sunday). This chief im-
mediately took a Big Interest in me, and took me aside. He had with
him my wallet, which I had been required to deposit with my other
worldly goods uponariving at the police station. Naturally he knew
exactly how much was in the wallet. It came to about $60.00. (I had
more dough than usual with me, as I had planned to slip something to
my wife, in celebration of my having sold the house) I didn't take
long in sizing up the situation, and I agreed with the chief that it
would be a fine thing if we became Friends. So I slipped him $40 of
the $60, and later signed a thing saying I had gotten back all my
money. After that he let me keep.the wallet and the money that was
still in it, plus my watch -- and later I even got back my "unidenti-
fied pillé’and everything else. Well, as I say, in view of my gener-
osity, the chief took a Big Interest in me. First he let me make a
phone call, which no one had let me do till then. Then he and the
man who had taken me in the night before drove me to Lima in their
car to get my papers which I had been raving about all this time. On
the way to Lima, I had to fill up their tank with some of my remain-
ing money, and we even stopped by the Bolivar where I bought ciga-
rettes for myself and (naturally) everyone else. We got the papers,
and went back to Callao where we all had luach on me, at a nice
restaurant.

A needless monger occurred in the restaurant. I knew before-
hand that I would be paying, as the chief was too cheap to part with
any of the $40, but I cheerily told everyone to order what they wan-
ted. Actually, there were myself, the chief, the detective, a chauf-
feur, and the chief's six-year-old boy. When the sandwiches arrived,
they were all put onto one plate, and somehow we were one short. I
had ordered a ham and cheese, whereas the brat had ordered a ham, I
believe. As we were on short he had the impression that my ham and
cheese was his ham, and accordingly took half of it, while I smiled
at him with forced benevolence. So I only got half a sandwich
although I was paying. I got back, however, by ordering desert and
they all had to sit and wait for me, as they didn't want dessert.



We then returned to the police station, and soon afterward the
chief rushed out with great zeal to Lima again, to see if my story
checked out, as he wanted to help me get out that very day. As a
matter of fact, I had bullfight tickets, and we were wondering if I
would get out by the time the bullfight started at 3:30. I must say
that this chief was a decent type; Not everyone would have been as
nice even after a $40. ‘bribe. I was, from the time he arrived in the
morning, a Privileged Personage in the jail, and allowed to have the
best of everything. I was moved from the cell into a fairly decent
room, where I tried to sleep on one of the beds there. This was the
room where the lower-rank detectives sleep, and it therefore had no
lock on the door =-- in fact, no door at all, as I remember. This
eased my Claustrophobia quite a bit, but I still couldn't sleep, due
to various mongers. It seems they don't get many gringos at that
mail, so everyone was curious about me, and I found myself Holding
€ourt in this dormitory, much as Yonah is wont to do,

During the afternoon various detectives kept arriving for duty,
and each one wanted to talk to me, They were all very mild in their
questioning, and quite pleasant, but none knew why I was being held,
I soon got the hang of this Holding Court business. I would only
talk to one individual or group of delegates at a time., If two police
of varying rank came at once, I would ask the lower-ranked person to

PUNCH, April 4 1956

“I think they're eating.” . il '




wait outside till I talked to the higher-ranked one. If any police-
man wanted to talk with me, I would kick out the J-D's (who were also
wandering loose all day, for some reason), and if there was no one
else to talk.to, I would reluctantly let the J-D's drift back in.
Some of the persons to whom I gave audiences wanted various favors,
and after listening to their cases carefully, I would disburse funds
to them in accordance with their rank, the severity of their Problem,
and my limited financial means. For instance, there was one high-
grade detective who needed a $4 loan till Monday (today); so after
careful consideration I granted his request. Then there was a very
low-ranking fellow -- the man who cleans the floors, as a matter of
fact -- who came for several audiences, and each time he had some new
weird excuse for money. Once he got about 50 cents from me to get
American cigarettes with, and came back with Peruvian cigarettes
(worth 5 cents) and no change. His worst request concerned the
sanitary problem of the night before. It seems that, as I had been
drinking, and had therefore used this corner facility a lot, he
blamed me entirely for the fact that by that time (in the heat of
the day) the cell smelled horribly. I explained to him that the
facility had already been used before I arrived, and that I had even
got my coat soaked in it; but he insisted that I was the one who
should pay the whole cost of getting someone (someone lower than him)
to clean up the cell; and this came to about 50 cents. It was only
later that I realized I was paying him to do his own job.

Then there was one of the J-D's, who was the exact Peruvian
equivalent of the Intellectual Researcher, and who hounded me a lot
when no one else was in for an Audience, and prevented me from
sleeping. He asked questions like whether I knew Chessman or not;
whether I knew various movie stars; whether dollars or soles are used
for money in the U.S., and at what prices, etc. He was only about
15 and seemed Eager for Knowledge and not smart-alecky like the other
J-D's, so I tried to give him straight answers, to the limit of my
patience. He told me that my cigarettes had been stolen the night
before by one of the other J-D's who (conveniently) had already
gotten out by that time. He also confessed that he was in for steal-
ing a car, but said he expected to get out the next day as the police
had recovered the car after he had smashed it up badly. I tried to
explain that perhaps the owner would not be satisfied with getting
his car back in that condition; but the Intellectual didn't seem to
understand, and he felt that as long as the car had been recovered,
he had not done anything wrong. This IS strange logic!

~-Finally my lawyer (not the Big Lawyer, but a new one I've hired
since his downfall) arrived, together with my Loyal Partner, and af-
ter various delays and mongers, the Chief decided I could go home as
long as I showed up at 10 a.m. today to finish off my case. By that
time it was about 4:30 p.m. (Sunday), too late for the bullfights --
and anyhow, strangely, the bullfight tickets were the onz thing the
Chief never gave me back. I was in no mood for the bullfights any-
how, and went back to Lima to sleep.

So today I had to get up early again. I was supposed to meet



Kennedy and the New Lawyer at the police station, but they never
showed up. However, the Chief who got the $40 had put in the good
word for me with HIS chief; and the New Lawyer as well as the Big
Lawyer had made key phone calls; so I was let go in just a few min-
utes. It turned out, finally, that there had been no charge whatso-
ever against me, but that I had been picked up merely as a suspicious
character. Translation: The Callao police heard of my Generosity

in Lima in fixing up my Case, and decided they would like a Irttle

gravy too. So things are now bacl to normal, and I don't expect to
be hauled in any more.,

One final note in regard to my previous letter which contained
a suggested '"Schedule of Recommended Bribes." T have learned from an
American who has lived here for a long time that the recommended
bribe for minor offenses is 50% of the fine. Therefore it turns out
that in the case T mentioned to you (not having registration with me),
I did pay the Correct Bribe after all! Jt was a 200 sole offense,
and I gave 100 soles. Thus, I seem to instinctly have the feeling
for the Correct Bribe, and the chauffeur was wrong. - I am glad you
enjoyed that story, by the way, I thought you would.

Yours for the Bomb,

.1




A MOMENT WITH.... __
THE U.S. AIR FORGE

On November 5, 1964, the two major U. S. political parties
experienced their greatest upset in history. Gabriel Pink, running
on the independent UFO Ticket, was elected President, along with
his runningymate, George Von Hassle.

As promised in their campaign, the "Saucerers," as the political
movement was popularly called, appointed the leading UFO figures to
the Cabinet.

One of the first major reforms accomplished by the "Saucerers"
was a reorganization of the Project Blue Book saucer project, and
improvements in investigative techniques.

Operating in entirely new quarters, at a new location, Left
Field, the Air Force immediately began issuing a series of new Fact
Sheets, reflecting the end of Official Secrecy.

_Reprinted on the following pages is one of the new Fact Sheets.

' ' | e

(Thanks to a certain New Jers y archexr for this materia.)
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to list this case as a star, However, since Col. Wan Hung Lo, for-
merly of the Chinese Mystery School, took over our Occult Studies
Department, we no longer have to resort to such sloppy solutions. In
this case, Col. Lo, in spite of the scarcity of data, was able to

come up with a definite answer on his ouija board. He learned that
the object Mrs. Myopia saw was definitely a scout ship from the planet
Saturn, disguising itself cleverly as a star. General Collapse, Col.
Lo's superior officer, took a turn at his own finely-tuned ouija
board, and came up with the conclusion that the object was a scout
ship from Venus.

CONCLUSION: The object was probably a scout ship from Venus.

CASE NUMBER TWO: Facts: Six children, all under the age of six,
were playing in a field near Cleveland, Ohio, when they all noticed
a bright light making maneuvers in the sky. According to the chil-
dren, the object went up and down, up and down, and continued with
this oscillation until gradually fading out of sight. All of the
children agreed in giving the description. One of them also said it
once appeared to go sideways as well. They described the object as
being bigger than a button but not as big as a planet. All of them
said they were so frightened by the object that they were afraid to
move. That was why they were all late getting hime that night.

COMMENT AND ANALYSIS: Here is a case containing valid data
which we can analyze scientifically. Although the children were sep-
erately questioned and in pairs, all stuck to the story that the ob-
ject went "up and down." Later a seventh child, who had also been
late getting home that night, was found, and he too claimed to have
seen the object. He also said that he was so frightened by it that
he was afraid to move, and that was why he had got home late. Thus,
all descriptions tally.

For a case as important as this, a special meeting was held in
the Seance Room. Present were Col. Lo, who brought his ouija board;
Major Howling Hoax, Deputy Chief of our Occult Studies Division; Maj-
or Ben Zine, a top-flight oriental mystic; Lt. Col. Sam "Jumpy" Jack-
son, Chief of Astral Research; Captain O. U. Fakyr, Deputy Chief of
the Parapsychological Division; and Captain Ozone Methane, a leading
researcher in our Poltergeist Section.

The seance was called to order by General Collapse, who also
was present. Major Zine immediately went into a deep trance, but was
unable to come up with anything concrete (It developed that he had
been out late the night before, during his off-duty hours, and may
have been only sleeping). After this unsuccessful beginning, however,
things went much better. Col. Lo's ouija board was in exceptionally
fine form. Within a few minutes he was able to pin-point the saucer.
as being Scout Ship 69 of the Northern Martian fleet. Captain Fakyr,
however, consulted his Spirit Guide, and learned that no ships of the
Northern Martian fleet had been . . vicinity of Earth on the night
of the sighting. Further information from the Guide ascertained that
the saucer must definitely be of either Neptunian or Venusian origin,

AEAATIT



unless it was a rare spaceship from another galaxy. It was then as-
certained that Col. Lo had been manipulating his ouija board manually,
in an effort to get the metting over with and get home early. Col.

Lo was therefore excused from the meeting with a reprimand from Gen-
eral Confusion, and the seance was continued.

Next Lt. Col. Jackson went into one of his rather strange tran-
ces (somewhat similar to epileptic fits, to the untrained observer),
and while rattling around on the floor he gasped out the vital infor -
mation that Neptune could be eliminated as a possible suspect, regar -
ding the origin of the UFO. This left us with the definite conclus-
ion that the UFO was from some part of Venus. The question, then,
was to ascertain exactly which Venusian spaceship was imwolved. Lt.
Col. Jackson passed out and was of no further help, but Captain Takyr
(an: extremely versatile officer), took command of the ouija boarc
and under carefully controlled conditions, evoked the information
that it was Scout Ship 96 of the 5th Venusian fleet, operating out
of Mother Ship 16-A. This information was then confirmed by Captain
Methane, who succeeded in making one of his rare astral voyages to
Venus itself, where he spoke to the Grand Mentor of the planet, who
confirmed the information for him.

CONCLUSION: The seven children saw Scout Ship 96 of the 5th
Venusian Fleet.

CONCLUDING REMARKS: The above shows how the Air Force, through
careful teamwork and the use of the most modern parapsychological and
occult methods, is able to solve almost all of the UFO cases that we
are confronted with. Currently, only TWO PERCENT of UFO sightings
are listed as "unknowns.'" Whereas we do not deny the possibility
that this 2% might represent hoaxes or mlslnterpretatlon, we do be-
lieve that, were sufficient data available, these, too, could be
identified as interplanetary spaceships.

Recently the Air Force has been criticized by a group represent-
ing themselves as "orthodox scientists." Let us assure you that these
critics do not have even a fundamental or basic knowledge of the
elementary principles of occult studies. Although it is our usual
policy not to embarras anyone by naming them publicly, we must state
that Dr. Svenzel of Harvard University has been one of our loudest
critics. We do not deny . the possibility of his temperature inver sion
theory; but how E@n a man who has never attended a seance or stu’ .ed
occult sciences presume to judge the competency of our research?

Dr. Svenzel is at liberty to conduct his experiments and to write
books, but he should not expect serious researchers to accept his
findings merely at face value!

This Fact Sheet hopes to have convinced the public that the
Air Force UFO project is in competent hands. As for the possibility
of attack by Russian guided missiles, we have abandoned our own gui-
ded missiles and are now relying exclusively on THOUGHT DISCS. Soon
even more advanced techniques will be devised. With each seance w->
hold, our occult knowledge is being increased even more greatly. END
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